






















































































































                                  Memorandum     
 

To:  Mayor and Council 
CC: Kevin McCann, City Administrator 
FROM: Nate Host, Public Works Director 
Subject: 2022 Fall Junk Drop-Off Dates and Conditions  
Date: July 11, 2022 

 
Dear Mayor and Council, 
 
This memo serves as notice to set the 2022 fall junk drop-off dates for October 6 through 
October 9 with the hours of 7 am to 5 pm on Thursday, Friday, and Saturday and 7 am to 
Noon on Sunday.    
 
For this event, staff is recommending that we do not accept mattresses and box springs 
due to several factors as outlined below: 
 

- Recycling costs have increased from a yearly expenditure of approximately 
$2,000 to an annual fee of $20,000. 

- Due to the tri-county solid waste agreement, the City of North Mankato cannot 
send material to landfills at a cheaper cost.   

- Adjacent communities have not collected box springs mattresses due to disposal 
expenses.  

- Our year’s spring event expended 75% of our yearly allocation of junk events.   
These recycling and solid waste funds operate as break-even funds that have 
increased cart procurement, disposal, and building maintenance costs.  The funds 
cannot take on significant expenses without revenue generation.    

 
 
Staff is willing to explore adding mattresses and box springs back to the program in the 
future, but at this time, we recommend excluding them for the 2022 fall drop-off event.      
 
 
Please get in touch with me if you have any questions. 
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